MISSION STATEMENT

"St.Peter's PPC exists for the growth of faith and Christian action for the Catholic community and its neighbours according to the message of the Gospel."

Minutes: Wednesday 18th July 2018

Present: Father David Doran, Carol Crowley, Ria Crowley, Sr Sebastian, David Harrison, Isobel Dolman, Sue Kennedy, Liz Lloyd, Betty Doughty

Apologies: Teresa, Rachel, Maureen, Sue.

Alicia tended her resignation from the council. We thank her for all the wonderful input she had to the council meetings and the time given for the Parish Council.

May's minutes approved.

Matters Arising: None recorded.

Items from agenda: 1: Welcome and prayer	
· ,	
2: Apologies	
3: Minutes approved	
Item 4 – 150 th Anniversay	
14.09.2019 Bishop Marcus to join celebrate Mass.	
29.06.2019 Churches together Songs of Praise following -Carol to help	р
5:30pm Mass. with	
Chalices sent away to be re-gilded. programme	
Tabernacle to be restored- penny collection to go towards	
restoration.	
Penny collection to include a SundayApproach	
Photo board with contributions looked at by Pat to go up Graham	
during September 2018.	
Fr David to get in touch with Reg regarding a logo. Fr David	
Cultural day/weekend to be arranged for 2019.	
Jubilee prayer card to be made by Sister Norbert. Sr Norbert	
Invites to 80-90 people for catered anniversary day	
celebrations – people who have contributed to the church.	
List to be compiled. Variety of cultural food to be catered.	
Someone will be required to do secretarial work to organise ???	
invites.	
Fr to meet someone from diocese to organise promotion in	
the diocese.	
150 th committee to meet 18.08.18 at 4pm. Committee	
Item 5 – Social	
Sponsored walk to be cancelled Carol	
Open air mass June 2019 – Fr and Carol to visit	
6 th October – quiz night Carol	
7 th December – Bourton trip Carol	
Turkey/Tinsel to Tenby in November	
Harvest Festival Saturday 27 th October 12 noon to 3pm Various group	ps
Tea Dance – Michael Brooks – May 2019. Carol	
Item 6 – Liturgy	
New readers introduced	
Fr to introduce a Latin Mass in the New Order.	
Latin Mass once a month at 8:15 on a Sunday – Missa de	

Angeles – to start October 2018. Will follow the first Sunday of each month.

This year Peter Gospel sadly passed away. We give thanks for the 20 years of wonderful music he contributed to our Parish.

Veneration to take place of St Maria Gorreti whose relics are in the altar.

Item 7 – Building update

Polygon located leak, part of floor dug up by confessional. Surveyors will provide an update.

Surveyor guinguinennial to be done.

Defibrillator has now been donated by rotary club and is located on the wall at the front of the church. Fr monitors this weekly to check that it is still in working order.

New noticeboard to be added to the front of the church in the High Street and signage at the back of the Parish Centre. Properties of diocese had initial survey done on the house – more detailed one is required.

Risk assessment has been done on the boiler located on Father's driveway – this is a hazard.

Item 8 – Life Shop

Shop has been running for 20 years – set up by Father Marcus to support Life in Walsall. Major part of St Peter's outreach.

Care room and offices upstairs have deteriorated – the plan is to restore these so that they can be used again.

Pregnancy Matters online service to be located at life shop when the shop has been restored. This will be a huge project.

Hoping to create volunteer roles when completed.

Item 9 - GDPR

Publishing names on the newsletter now requires consent. Claire O'Brian gave a talk on GDPR.

Liz to provide Father with a letter for people to sign to give consent for photographs to be used.

Fr David

Liz Lloyd

Diocese/ parish project Be extra vigilant – if in doubt check. Liz Lloyd Keyholders need to be responsible. If something is out of order or place do something or say something – never leave. Everyone present at the meeting agreed that they were happy for their full names to be recorded in future minutes. There is a disclaimer on Mass forms for names - intentions and Baptisms to be published on newsletter unless requested otherwise. Item 10 – Health and Safety Sue and Father to do a walk through church and buildings to check hazards. Constantly making improvements when anything is found. Sue and Fr Bookcase has been moved and will be relocated so that David people can access a library of religious books. 11 – Tea Break Item 12 - A.O.B Volunteer numbers are really low in Church. Polishers and general help in church desperately needed. 150th appeal for Choir members needed. Volunteer for gaps in rotas – appeal need to be made Carol 13 – Date of next meeting – Wednesday 19th September 2018 at 6:30pm.

Next meeting: Wednesday 19th September 2018 at 6:30pm.